


APPLICATION 

AND  
ATTACHMENTS 

ZBA-2021-06 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

55 West Main St 
Vernon, Ct 06066 

(860)870-3636 

Application # ZBA-20J l - 0 (o • 
(To be completed by Town Staff) 

Application Fee: $200 1 }~. f 
State Fee: $ 60 W£i I V'l-d 
Total Fee: $260 ~ 

-Z.60 
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL EXCEPTION OF ZONING 

REGULATIONS OR APPEAL FROM DECISION OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
(Please type or print in ink) 

APPLICANT /) L 
Name of Applicant L;-1P-.e/t. _.;1.....,- File Date 3':2J-:",2c;2 / 

} 

Mailing Address .2a L.FBne·q ~Fer .. VQZµ~- State e:r: Zip 06tt>6b 

Phone {g-to) L/,.8'" 9:>? r E-Mail :9':\99 CLAw s C&J:'l.. 'I Co-v7 

OWNER ~ 

NameofOwner ___ JA~ 'A~~-<'~------------------------

Address _____________________ _ _ State ___ Zip ____ _ 

Phone E-Mail 

REQUEST (1.1se continuation sheet if needed)* 

___ J;_ ,r_e_~~-d:"~ _________ of Zoning Regulation Section L\ . \. \. 11 
(variance, special exception, appeal) 

From -,.I\ c....,52-"..,e"\ ~C" ~ .~ I a "f£e-r: . 
To allow ~ ~~~ YNZP S'""~SE>ief:;:- a £: .S-fu=r fXv--t. ¼C Wi;:s-~ ~~ 
~ ·sO"'-'~/ ~i;- ·,o C.,.,..3~...er- ~ \'8:' l\sdvCG;.,,....,.D ~~N)"E'-? ~L 

PREMISES c" 
Address of subject property __ 2_· _O_ .... ~===~c.....·~----'-'Y'----= ~ -' .. '-:-.-~_~_,_, ________ Zone '\? - 1~ 

State the particular hardship or unnecessary difficulty that prompts this application: 

Nd'"' C-~JM! k~zz-

In addition to variance, special exception or appeal of the zoning regulation, is approval of the lot or premises 
necessary for state~ 
Yes No 



REQUEST 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

;¥ CONTINUATION SHEET 

(variance, special exception, appeal) 

of Zoning Regulation Section(s) _L\~·'-. \_. \_,S--____________________ _ 

From _ __z._tl\~ x:;=~~-~~~· '-u""''-· c._.~_.__~~¥-_·_ '/4f-':r-teD~ ~ : _2_e>_ ~h ~~-"11:t_· t~-----------------

To allow_--+-~--+--s;3_,__c_:N2-_ -+-·'/2ec---'---". ----'~=--=e-'-'---:-BA=---~--o_.f' __ ~_--'----.. _e:-.r-_-,_ --'-'~'----. --'----.-.-_\ ,_,_~ _,_,,,g:,__S:_ o_.:.._•Q.'"""~"-'-,c,... ___ _ 

C~LC-r A~ \8'° 1 kcvlr 



Signature of Applicant--1¥-- ,t,L---,,L-,1+--=---='--...l..L.- -=---- ------

Or 

Application Executed by _________ ___ ______ _ 
(Attorney or Authorized Agent) 

On behalf of ------ --- --------------
(Applicant) 

.,~+~ A Subscribed and sworn before me this_O{--=----cuc...___ __ day of _ ______,. ~ -~--'"#--µ.~s_± ____ 20 21 

~<)cjw; 
1 otary Public ol : 

RA J · STERLING 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

MY COMMISS10N EXPIRES MAR ,31 2035 

Previous action concerning this location - Zoning Board of Appeals 



Every application for a variance, special exception or appeal, shall indclude the following information and 
exhibits (if applicable): 

Eight copies of site plan drawn to scale not to exceet twenty (20) feet to one inch, prepared by a registered 
engineer, architect or land surveyor, embossed and signed with the raised letter seal and should include the 
following: (Omission of any component may slow the application process) 

1. Property boundaries ( existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
2. Location of all structures ( existing and proposed) and the distances between adjacent structures. 
3. Dimensions of all yards and setbacks. 
4. Location of all streets, driveways and entrances ( existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
5. Location of all parking areas and parking stalls ( each stall shall be numbered sequentially, and each stall 

to be not less than 9' x 17') 
6. Location and dimensions of all off-street loading areas. 
7. Location, size and amount of usable open space. 
8. Location and dimensions of all easements, rights-of-way, conduits and the like. 
9. Percentage oflot area to be covered by proposed structures, i.e., lot coverage. 
10. Location, type and size of all signs. 
11. Height of proposed structures. 
12. Zoning District designation, north arrow and graphic scale. 

OMISSION .OF ANY OF THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION 

Each application shall contain the following table of information: 

ZONING INFORMATION 
ZONING REQUIRED PROPOSED 

USE 
BUILDING AREA (FOOTPRINT) 
LOT AREA 
FRONT YARD 
REAR YARD 2o' 8'°' 
SIDE YARD lo' s-' 
HEIGHT 
PARKING SPACES 

*DENOTES NON-CONFORMING 



**To be completed by Tow11 Staff** 

GRANTED 

CONDITIONS 

HARDSHIP 

ACTION OF THE BOARD 
At meeting held on 

DENIED 



VARIANCES 

Connecticut General Statutes, Section 8-6(3) gives statutory authority to the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
vary the application of zoning regulations provided that the variance is in harmony with the general purpose of 
the regulations and with due consideration for conserving public health, safety, convenience, welfare and 
property values. A variance may be granted to the parcel of land, where there are conditions which specifically 
affect the parcel but do not generally affect the zoning district, and where a literal enforcement of the zoning 
regulations would result in the unusual hardship, so that, by granting the variance, substantial justice will be 
done, and the public safety and welfare secured. 

A variance is an authorization obtained from the Zoning Board of Appeals to use property in a manner 
otherwise forbidden by the zoning regulations. For a variance to be granted, the Board must find that: 

• The variance must be shown to not substantially affect the comprehensive zoning plan 
• Adherence to the strict letter of the zoning ordinance would cause unusual hardship 
• Economic hardship such as financial loss is not the sole hardship claim 
• The hardship is not self-created 
• The hardship is unique to the subject property and different from other properties in the same 

zoning district. 



..... 
0 
9 
0 q 

I 

t ~ 
I !" 

-l>:. 

t 
I 

t 
· I 

t 
I 

t I 

I I 

t i~ 
I 1~ 

I 

I· 
I 

I 
9_4·-1 

O FENCE 

50.00' 

____ ---2Q'._F.:..Y. __ _ 

EXISTING HOUSE 
#20 

LAND OF 
CHERYL LAW 

20 LIBERTY STREET 
5,000 Sq.Ft. 
0.11 Acres 

PROPOSED 
DECK L 

t---~--t----t-11.0' 

I 

I~ 
1:< 

I 
I 

I 
I 

--+--HATCHW,\Y I 
I 

_J 
20' R.Y. 

PROPOSED 
POOL 

EXISTING GARAGE 

..... 
0 
0 
0 
q 

REBAR 
FOUND 

'------.::!::JJ---t;l-2.8' 

-9o. 

________ _J __ ...,l ____ ..1... ____ ,;;:;.50~.o~o~· ____ .._ ____ ....,_-to 

l 

I.PIPE 
FOUND 



LEGAL NOTICES  

Published on:  

Saturday, September 4, 2021 and 

Saturday, September 11, 2021 



.., . 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

PUBLIC NOTICf 
Town of-Vernon 

The Ven)i)n Zoning 'Soard of ,O.ppeals wlll.hOkl 1ne 'fciOOW!r;g 
t roblrc Heanng_ar11 regQlar,,nee~ng on Wednesday, 

September 1s, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. al lhl! Town Hall, 14 p._tk 
Place. -3;:d,ffoor {eounc;il Chambe~> Vernor, CT, to Mar 1h~ 
fOllowlng J\ppl1t<1flon: 

Appllc;atlon Z8A-2.j)21'06 of Cli.eryl t.aw, seeklng·'8 Variance 
01-Zonlng RegOlatlon sectlon 4,1.1.4 Minimum alc;le ya~d: 10 
,~1. 10 a)low a side yafd Sil.tbaCK !)T 5 /~I -along the wesl~/ll 
_slcte ya(!J boundaw ilnG: and section 4,1.1,6 Minimum nia.r 

yard: 20 feet, to allow arear yilrd·setback of 8 feet 11-ioog•t~e 
spullflir!J iear0 yaro J;Jouf\_dary fiM, to ciinstructan 18' 
above-ground swimming poof and a 101 x 121 deck, on lhe 
property !~fed at 20 Liberty Shee.t, lo,cateJl In tile R-10 
Zona. 

This ZBA BP.l,!~lion ts avallabte ror~peollor bV the PIJl>llc rn 
the office of Zonlng•Admlnlstrauon, S&West Main Slleet, 
vemon,_CT. 

Journa) lnqwrer 
September <I, 2021 
Septernber 11

1 
2021 

An;ly Marchese, Ualson lo the 
Zoning Bo;irc:t q1 Ag'peals 



DRAFT MINUTES

AUGUST 18, 2021 



1. Roll Call: 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 

Wednesday, August 18, 2021 6:30 PM 
Town Hall 

14 Park Place, 3rd Floor 
Council Chambers 
Vernon, CT 06066 

m 
i 
N 
9"\ 

!E 

-C) 

Attendees: Regular Members: Chairman, Jennifer Roy, Carmen Melaragno, Robert Mullan, and 

Howard Steinberg 

Alternate Member(s): Sherrin Roch 

Absent Member(s): Claire Crane 

Also present: Andy Marchese, Zoning Enforcement Officer/Staff Liaison, and Candace Joseph, 

Recording Secretary 

Chairman Jennifer Roy called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and read the opening statement. 

2. Action on Application(s) : 

Application ZBA-2021-03 of Gurdev Singh, seeking a Variance of Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 

Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer protection zone: 25%, to allow 39% lot coverage where 

29% lot coverage currently exists, to construct a 21' x 38' garage and a 11' x 30' deck, on the property 

located at 132 Main Street, located in the R-27 Zone. 

• Carmen Melaragno read the application into record. 

• Andy Marchese handed out full sized copies of the plan to members and explained that the 

current lot coverage is at 29% and the applicant is looking to build a 21ft x 30ft garage and 

an 11ft x 30ft foot deck to bring the lot coverage to 39%. 

• Gurdev Singh of 132 Main Street spoke on behalf of the application. 

• Applicant distributed copies of letter dated August 5, 2021, from owner/abutter, Thomas 

Tomko at 64 Hartford Turnpike, in support of the application. 

Discussion ensued. No public comment. 

Public Hearing was closed at 6:55PM 

Discussed ensued. 

Robert Mullan made a motion to grant application ZBA-2021-03 ofGurdev Singh, seeking a Variance of 

Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer protection zone: 25%, 

< 
~ 
z:::o 
~ -to 
ofT: ~< 
:;Er-, 
no 
' rn 
::u 
;,:: 



to allow 39% lot coverage where 29% lot coverage currently exists, to construct a 21' x 38' garage and a 

11' x 30' deck, on the property located at 132 Main Street, located in the R-27 Zone. Carmen Melaragno 

seconded and the motion failed with 3 in favor and two opposed, Jennifer Roy and Sherrin Roch. 

Application ZBA-2021-04 of Amy Mccrystal, seeking Variance of Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 

Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer protection zone: 25%, to allow 38% lot coverage when 

29% lot coverage currently exists, to construct an in-ground swimming pool and concrete patio, on the 

property located at 20 Richard Road, located in the R-27 Zone. 

• Carmen Melaragno read the application into record . 

• Andy Marchese passed out a full size map to members and explained the lot is currently 

at 29% lot coverage, the applicant is looking to install a pool and concrete patio to the 

southern read of the property to result in 38% lot coverage. 

• Amy Mccrystal of 20 Richard Road spoke on behalf of the application. 

Discussion ensued. No public comment. 

Public Hearing was closed at 7:15 PM. 

Discussion ensued . 

Robert Mullan made a motion to grant application ZBA-2021-04 of Amy Mccrystal, seeking Variance of 

Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer protection zone: 25%, 

to allow 38% lot coverage when 29% lot coverage currently exists, to construct an in-ground swimming 

pool and concrete patio, on the property located at 20 Richard Road, located in the R-27 Zone. Carmen 

Melaragno seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

Application ZBA-2021-05 of Cheryl Law, seeking a Variance of Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 

Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer protection zone: 25%, to allow 43.1% lot coverage 

where 37.6% lot coverage currently exists, to construct an 18' above ground swimming pool and a 10' x 

12' deck, on the property located at 20 Liberty Street, located in the R-10 Zone. 

• Carmen Melaragno read the application into record. 

• Eric Peterson from Gardner & Peterson spoke on behalf of the applicant. 

• Offset for rear and side would also require a variance, as they would be 8' and 5' 

respectively. 

• Cheryl Law of 20 Liberty Street also spoke on behalf of the application. 

• Applicant chose to proceed with vote for original application and submit a new 

application for the rear and side offset variances. 

Discussion ensued. No public comment. 

Public Hearing was closed at 7:37 PM . 

Discussion ensued. 



Robert Mullan made a motion to grant the application ZBA-2021-05 of Cheryl Law, seeking a 

Variance of Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer 

protection zone: 25%, to allow 43.1% lot coverage where 37.6% lot coverage currently 

exists, to construct an 18' above ground swimming pool and a 10' x 12' deck, on the 

property located at 20 Liberty Street, located in the R-10 Zone. Robert Steinberg seconded, 

and the motion passed unanimously. 

Review Draft Minutes of the June 16, 2021, ZBA Meeting. 

Sherrin Roch made a motion to approve the June 16, 2021, minutes. Robert Mullan seconded 

and the motion carried with 4 in favor and 1 abstention, Howard Steinberg. 

3. Adjournment 

Carmen Melaragno made a motion to adjourn at 7:42 PM. Howard Steinberg seconded, and the 

motion carried unanimously. 

Respectfully, 

Candace Joseph 
Recording Secretary 



OTHER BUSINESS 


	AGENDA 09-15-2021
	APPLICATION ZBA-2021-06
	LEGAL NOTICES
	DRAFT MINUTES 08-18-2021
	OTHER BUSINESS - IF ANY



